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Kristen Mueller

From: citymanager@uctx.gov
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 1:47 PM
To: ccox6@wm.com
Cc: jmunoz9@wm.com; liane@madwomenmarketing.com
Subject: RE: Municipal Essential Workers Recognition

Chris, 
 
Super excited that WM will be participating.  I’ve looped in Liane Garret with the Rotary.  She will get you the 
information on where to send the contribution and also what will be needed from WM for marketing 
purposes. 
 
Liane, take it from here! 
 
Kim M. Turner 
Universal City 
210-659-0333 ext 705 
 
From: Cox, Christopher <ccox6@wm.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 1:03 PM 
To: Kim Turner CtMgr <citymanager@uctx.gov> 
Cc: Munoz, John <jmunoz9@wm.com> 
Subject: RE: Municipal Essential Workers Recognition 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Hi Kim, 
 
We just received approval for the Gold Sponsorship Level. I am going to get the paperwork rolling internally for payment 
processing. Do you happen to have any information where we can send WM’s contribution? 
 
 
Christopher M. Cox 
Manager, Public Sector Solutions 
ccox6@wm.com 
   
Waste Management  
1777 NE Loop 410, Ste 1001 
San Antonio, TX  78217 
210 772 6074 
 
 
 

From: Kim Turner CtMgr <citymanager@uctx.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 4:14 PM 
To: Cox, Christopher <ccox6@wm.com> 
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Cc: Munoz, John <jmunoz9@wm.com> 
Subject: RE: Municipal Essential Workers Recognition 
 
Much thanks to both you and John.  Reach out to me if you have any further questions. 
 
Kim M. Turner 
Universal City 
210-659-0333 ext 705 
 
From: Cox, Christopher <ccox6@wm.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 4:08 PM 
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
 
Good afternoon Kim, 
 
Thank you so much for sharing this. John & I will be reaching out to our Public Affairs Director shortly about the 
possibility of participating in this opportunity. I would love for WM to be involved. 
 
*WM Corporate had placed a hold on monetary contributions during the pandemic, however I am hoping we can make 
something work as we are inching out of it little by little. 
 
 
Christopher M. Cox 
Manager, Public Sector Solutions 
ccox6@wm.com 
   
Waste Management  
1777 NE Loop 410, Ste 1001 
San Antonio, TX  78217 
210 772 6074 
 

From: Kim Turner CtMgr <citymanager@uctx.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 3:39 PM 
To: Cox, Christopher <ccox6@wm.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Municipal Essential Workers Recognition 
 
Good afternoon Chris.  Several of the cities in the area are coordinating with the Randolph Metrocom Rotary 
to host a function to thank essential workers for the extra efforts they made during COVID.  Since WM is a 
vendor for many of the NE cities, I thought you might want to support the effort with a $501 sponsorship. 
 
Look it over and let me know what you think. 
 
Kim M. Turner 
Universal City 
210-659-0333 ext 705 
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From: Liane A Garrett <liane@madwomenmarketing.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 3:24 PM 
To: Kim Turner CtMgr <citymanager@uctx.gov> 
Subject: Re: Follow up 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Absolutely!  
 
Thanks for your help Kim!!! 
 
 
Liane Garrett 
Associate Partner 

c: 210.683.1169 
e: liane@madwomenmarketing.com 
w: www.madwomenmarketing.com  
 

 

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.  


